



## Operation Kindness Announces Special Youth Days for Fall and Winter 2024

The North Texas animal welfare organization invites children to end off their year by exploring the animal care world with unique Parent's Night Out and camp activities

**FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE (Carrollton, Texas)** – [Operation Kindness](#) is excited to announce special youth programming to bring local children up close to shelter animals in Fall and Winter of 2024. Children will learn about animal care and shelter activities through three different events: [Family Day volunteering](#), [Parents Night Out](#) and [Winter Whiskers Camp](#).

Operation Kindness will host [Family Days](#), which are volunteering opportunities for children aged seven and up, plus their families, to gain hands-on volunteering experience and interact with animals. [Family Days](#) for the remainder of 2024 will be held on the Saturdays of Oct. 19, Nov. 16 and Dec. 7.

On Saturday, October 26, the organization will be hosting [Parent's Night Out](#) for kids between the ages of 7 and 12. During this three-hour event, children will participate in animal enrichment activities, animal socialization and an in-shelter movie showing of *The Addams Family* where pizza and cookies will be provided. To celebrate this Halloween themed event, participants are encouraged to wear their costumes.

In December, the organization will offer a [weekend-long](#) event for children aged 8-12 called [Winter Whisker Camp](#). From Saturday, December 14 to Sunday, December 15, children will interact with animals, be shown demonstrations and participate in hands-on activities with cats to learn about medical and behavioral care offered at the shelter.

All three youth events include a behind-the-scenes shelter tour included, making this a great opportunity for children who are animal enthusiasts to see everything that goes into shelter operations and animal care.

Registration for all events are now available on our [website](#). Space is limited, so sign up soon!

Interviews available upon request.

B-roll is available [here](#)

###

### About Operation Kindness

Operation Kindness, a 501(c)(3) non-profit animal welfare organization, operates a lifesaving animal shelter and programs to assist people and pets. Founded in 1976, Operation Kindness is a

**Commented [LW1]:** Let's try to always make this line as punchy as possible "Operation Kindness Announces Special Youth Days for Winter 2024"

**Commented [LW2]:** with unique Parent's Night Out and camp activities

**Commented [LW3]:** we can take this out since it was in the previous sentence

**Commented [LW4]:** Can we link to each of these registration pages?

**Commented [LW5]:** Days

**Commented [LW6]:** Days

**Commented [LW7]:** Love these individual recap. May you please add a link to register (you can hyperlink the event name at first reference)

**Commented [LW8]:** italicize movie titles

**Commented [LW9]:** hyphenate

**Commented [LW10]:** If you search in Slack there are some great family day and camp photos if you can please make a folder for this

pioneer in Texas for assisting animals in need of veterinary care, companionship and, most of all, a home.

In addition to pet adoptions and lifesaving medical care, Operation Kindness' programs provide foster care for vulnerable animals, behavior and training support for pet parents, affordable veterinary services for community pets, a pet food pantry, volunteer opportunities and professional training. To learn more about Operation Kindness, please visit their website at [www.operationkindness.org](http://www.operationkindness.org).

**Media Contact**

Natalie Richter, Senior Director - Marketing & Communications

Operation Kindness

Cell: 972-813-9944

[nrichter@operationkindness.org](mailto:nrichter@operationkindness.org)